

Suit Against
Barnhart + Chandler

May 31st, 1932

Mr. Calvin P. Reid
Manager
The Travelers Insurance Co.,
100 E. 42nd Street
New York City

Dear Mr. Reid:

Re: Ethyl Gasoline Corp.
Emlenton, Pa.

In looking over my files. I find that I have not received any further information from the Sterling Oil Company in regard to the results of the leakage of their gasoline. In a letter dated April 15th, 1931, Mr. Hunter merely stated that he was referring my letter to his representative at St. Marys, West Virginia and that if there were any further necessity, he would communicate with me again. He further stated that the two women involved in the case were entirely well and that the dealer did not anticipate any considerable amount of trouble. From this and from the fact that I have received no further information, I would conclude that the suit had been settled out of court.

Very truly yours,

RAK:IS